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This is a taste of what to expect when we embark on Neiwand.
[DLM=Sensitive:Law Enforcement (SLE)]

From: "peneIope_brown-/staff/nswpolice", "penelope_browrlN staff/nswpolice"

To: "jon_oldfield IR /staff/nswpolice %nswpolice”, "tamer_kilani/lllll/staff/nswpolice %nswpolice",
"michael_cheb | INIR/staff/nswpolice%nswpolice", "paul_rullo/ll/staffnswpolice %nswpolice”,
"ion_oldfielR/staff/nswpolice %nswpolice", "tamer_kilani Ill/staff/nswpolice%nswpolice",
"michael_cheb! I/ staff/nswpolice %onswpolice", "paul_rullo Ml staff/nswpolice%nswpolice"

Date: Thu, 17 Dec 2015 10:44:55 +1100

Gentlemen for your information.
hopefully we can get this documentary to work for us????
| will also assign you all to Neiwand - (AKA Taradale 2)

When | get a moment we will discuss further, | have a meeting today with Mr Willing and Councel assisting Re Macnamir.

Penelope (Penny) BROWN
Detective Sergeant | Homicide Squad — Unsolved Team | State Crime Command | NSW Police Force

Level 8 - Tower B - Police Headquarters — 1 Charles Street Parramatta NSW 2150

From: Michael WiIIim'Staff/NSWPoIice

To: John Lehmann /StaffINSWPolice@nswpolice, Christopher Olen Il Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice, Penelope
Brown/ MR/ Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice, Jason P Dickinson StaffNSWPolice@nswpolice

Date: 15/12/2015 20:58

Subject: Fwd: Interesting

Michael Willing

Detective Superintendent
Commander

Homicide Squad

NSW Police Force

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mark Jenkins"
Date: December 15, 2015 at 6:28:03 PM GMT+11
To: "Michael Willing"
Subject: Interesting

Mick
Next instalment.
MJ

http://www.pedestrian.tv/news/arts-and-culture/doco-on-nsw-polices-alleged-anti-gay-violence-gets/4b7e6654-ea88-4ceb-
918d-052dcfab65909.htm
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Mark Jenkins

Assistant Commissioner

State Crime Command

New South Wales Police Force



